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Ms. Beth O’Donnell, Executive Director DEC 1 8 2006
Public Service Commission PUBLIC SERVICE
211 Sower Boulevard COMMISSION

P.O.Box 615
Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: Touchtone Communication, Inc., and ALEC, Inc. v.
Kentucky ALLTEL, Ine.,
P.S.C. Case No. 2005-00482

Dear Ms. O’Donnell:

Consistent with its offer to the Commission to file ongoing status updates in this
matter, ALEC provides the following updated information.

ALEC has provided to Windstream all requested data to date. During a
conference call with Stephen Weeks, Mark Hayes and Tim Sefton, Mr. Weeks requested
a stamped copy of ALEC’s tariff which has been provided to him. All data for usage
billing has been provided to Windstream via the invoices delivered, the summary data
provided along with the information and language in the complaint that specifically
identifies the section in the ICA that support ALEC’s billings and calculations.

Upon reviewing Windstream’s updated Data Analysis, it is apparent that
Windstream has fabricated a new calculation method to determine payment amount for
Toll traffic for ALEC. This calculation method is not what is defined in the
interconnection agreement; it is not the method that Verizon was utilizing for payment to
ALEC prior to Windstream’s acquisition of the property, and it is not consistent with
what they are charging their own customers for toll traffic.

The calculation method supplied to the commission attempts to segregate a
significant amount of toll traffic into a different rate category than the category that
Windstream is charging there own customers for that same traffic.
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Regarding the proper party to whom payment should be issued, the name and
address of the proper payee are clearly stated on all of the invoices submitted to date, and
that information has not changed for the past four (4) years.

Cordially yours/

Jo ZAmlung

cc: Mark Overstreet



